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Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: 218 Commercial st Pre Demo 
2 messages

Duane Hanson <dhanson@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Oct 5, 2017 at 9:26 AM
To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Allen, Mark <allenm@unitil.com> 
Date: Tue, Oct 3, 2017 at 2:01 PM 
Subject: RE: 218 Commercial st Pre Demo 
To: Duane Hanson <dhanson@portlandmaine.gov> 
CC: Clark, Christian <clarkc@unitil.com> 

Duane-  Unitil has review this site and can now sign off on the demolition request.

 

 

 

Mark Allen

Customer Project Coordinator

Descrip�on: Descrip�on: Descrip�on:
h�p://www.annualreports.com/HostedData/CompanyLogos/Uni�l_Logo_original.jpg

        ME Gas Operations

        376 Riverside Industrial Parkway

        Portland, ME 04103-1487

        Phone: (207) 541-2502

        Fax: (207) 797-3763

 

From: Duane Hanson [mailto:dhanson@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 11:51 AM 
To: Allen, Mark 
Subject: 218 Commercial st Pre Demo

 

Mark ,

 

Have you received a request for this address?

 

Thanks 

Duane 
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--

Duane Hanson CEO 
City of Portland

Permitting and Inspection Department 
389 Congress Street Rm 315 
Portland, Maine 04101 
Office: (207) 874 8707 
Support Staff: (207) 874 8703 

dhanson@portlandmaine.gov

 

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

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
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Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Oct 5, 2017 at 10:07 AM
To: Duane Hanson <dhanson@portlandmaine.gov>

Thanks Duane!!

Jeanie Bourke 

Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

Team Leader 

City of Portland 
Permitting and Inspections Department 
389 Congress St. Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
jmb@portlandmaine.gov 
(207)874-8715 
[Quoted text hidden]

https://maps.google.com/?q=389+Congress+Street+Rm+315+Portland,+Maine+04101+Office:+(207&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=389+Congress+Street+Rm+315+Portland,+Maine+04101+Office:+(207&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=389+Congress+Street+Rm+315+Portland,+Maine+04101+Office:+(207&entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(207)%20874-8703
mailto:dhanson@portlandmaine.gov
https://maps.google.com/?q=389+Congress+Street+Rm+315+Portland,+Maine+04101+%3Chttps://maps.google.com/?q%3D389%2BCongress%2BStreet%2BRm%2B315%2BPortland,%2BMaine%2B04101%2BOffice:%2B(207%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg%3E+Office:+(207+%3Chttps://maps.google.com/?q%3D389%2BCongress%2BStreet%2BRm%2B315%2BPortland,%2BMaine%2B04101%2BOffice:%2B(207%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg%3E&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=389+Congress+Street+Rm+315+Portland,+Maine+04101+%3Chttps://maps.google.com/?q%3D389%2BCongress%2BStreet%2BRm%2B315%2BPortland,%2BMaine%2B04101%2BOffice:%2B(207%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg%3E+Office:+(207+%3Chttps://maps.google.com/?q%3D389%2BCongress%2BStreet%2BRm%2B315%2BPortland,%2BMaine%2B04101%2BOffice:%2B(207%26entry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg%3E&entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(207)%20874-8707
tel:(207)%20874-8703
mailto:dhanson@portlandmaine.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=dfc2df0237&view=att&th=15eecb7719e42e5e&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid&safe=1&zw
mailto:jmb@portlandmaine.gov
tel:(207)%20874-8715

